MEMORANDUM

LASALLE

GROUYP, LIMITED™

September 11, 2014

TO: HOPKINS COLD STORAGE
FROM: LASALLE MANAGEMENT GROUP, LTD.
RE: AUGUST 2014 MANAGEMENT REPORT

Please is a summary of the financial status of the Hopkins Cold Storage facility as of August
31, 2014. This report is updated monthly and includes year to date numbers.

YTDActual  YTDBudget $Variance  %Variance

Income 764,329 826,024 (61,695) (7.47)
Operating Exp. & Taxes 787,657 729,093 58,564 8.03
Net Operating Income -23,328 96,499 (119,827) (124.17)

A summary of the monthly financial activity for the property is as follows:

For the first time this year our income exceeded the budgeted projections and our
expenses were less than the budgeted expectations

Our net monthly income was approximately $30,600, which was $9,000 over
budget. This may be a sign that we have turned the corner on our slow year.

| have confirmed that there were no unusual property maintenance expenses in the month
of August. There have also been no security or tenant issues in August. All of the income
came from rents and related expenses (CAM)}. Additionally, we have had inquiries into
renting space in the building. One group could move into the space shortly.

2001 Killebrew Drive Suite 308
Minneapolis MM 55425-1864
Telephone: 952-854-8800
Fax: 952-854-4434

Web Site: www.lasallegrp.com
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